
DPT/MGS/82/795 
29th April -1982 

Mr. E.R. James, 
Quality CCntrol Manager, 
Arrn ur Pharmaceutical Co Ltd., 
Ha w1en Par:, 
B stbourne £N2 PAG. 

Dear Mr. J s, 

HP ar trx, ato i3,2.'t cthcs _j3'(.. , 4  :iid ,/4411)6 

Th k you for your 3 e ̀toy: of Ieri1 27th 1982. 

Oil the basis of the information provided, I would not wish to raise any 
u je_L uuj to Armour extending the shelf life of these two batches of High 
P r.ej i a,.;-irate fi, iu 12 months to to years. 

Yours sincerely, 

ncFnm. P. Thorns 

Head,-.:Division of E1oc <Awtauc 
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